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Message 

From: Tom Wechsler GRO 
Sent: 02/10/2014 11:06:57 
To: Chris Aujard ._._._._._._._GRO
CC: Rodric Williams; GRO Parsons,- Andrew L/O=BOND PEARCE OU=First Administrative 

Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6); Angela Van Den Bogerd  GRO David Olive ; 
GRO ~JAMelanie Corfield; GRO i; Patrick Bourke 
GRO~ ;Belinda Crowe GRO Lucy Overhil l 

4 r  GRO I; Georgia Barker;._. 
. . . . . . . . . . . 

—Ro 
V 

Ben Maddison 

GRO j; Mark Underwooe af _ GRO. 
Subject: RE: BRIEFING NOTE for Working Group 

Attachments: BRIEFING NOTE 02102014.docx; private eye.jpg 

All 

Please find a revised note attached following this morning's call. I also attach a copy of the Private Eye article should 
anyone need to refer to it. 

Thanks 

KIIIHii1 

From: Tom Wechsler 
Sent: 01 October 2014 17:13 
To: Chris Aujard 
Cc: Rodric Williams; 'Parsons, Andrew'; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; David_Oliveb"°. Melanie Corfield; Patrick Bourke; Belinda 
Crowe; Lucy Overhill; Georgia Barker; Ben Maddison; Mark Underwood; 
Subject: BRIEFING NOTE for Working Group 

Please find attached an annotated agenda for tomorrow morning's call and the Working Group meeting. 

Thanks 

iir00121 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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